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December 1, 2015

ADDENDUM #1

IFB #16-53
Catch Basin Cleaning

The number of this Addendum, Addendum No. 1, must be entered in the space
provided on the Bid Form.

CLARIFY:

When was the last time these basins were cleaned?
The basins were last cleaned 5 years ago on average.

Is there a safe location to park the truck(s) overnight?
The trucks can park overnight at the Duck Island Treatment Facility (451 First St Bivd
Rt110., Lowell MA, 01851)

Is there a location to fill for water every day?
The trucks can fill with water at the Duck Island Treatment Facility.

Is there a location to dump the trucks?

Yes. There is a dump location and a temporary staging area for the CB debris at the
City Landfill (1236 Westford St). The Contractor is responsible for disposal of the
material.

Are we able to decant the trucks back into the catch basin after cleaning?
Decant-Drain all clear/clean water from truck back into catch basin
Yes. Decanting back into the basin will be allowed.
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~PM Vaugh
Chief Proc rement Officer
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